©.0. Box 682
New York, NY

VERATEX , INC.

10108-0682

Phone: 1-212-683-9300
Fax: 1-212-683-9300

cREDI T CHEMNO

Date: 01/17/2017 No: 31402

Terms: NET CREDIT

To: DODENHOFF IND.TEXTILES,INC.

28045 RANNEY PARKWAY

Salesman:LTW

WESTLAKE , OH 44145
Quantity Description Price- Amount
40 .000 CREDIT AGAINST INVOICE 31391 FOR 1.460 -58 .40
SHORTAGE .
STYLE V11380 WHITE 49"
LOT#544110
Total Amount: ~-58 .40
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Wei Chang

From: Robyn Kline [rkline@dodenhoff.com]

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2017 3:50 PM

To: Wei Chang

Cc: Ellen Moltz

Subject: Wrong rolls received Veratex Lot 19691, Rebtex WO 544110

Dear Wei,

On Invoice #31391, [Veratex Lot 19691], Rebtex WO 544110 that was shipped to Conestee Warehouse
on 1/5/17. two rolls were not received by Conestee, Roll 5441100410—270 yards and 5441100409—
270 yards. Instead, Conestee received rolls 5441100206 for 250 yards and 5441100308 also 250 yards.

We will need a credit for the 40 yards.

Please advise.
Thanks,

Robyn Kline

Dodenhoff Industrial Textiles. Inc.
28045 Ranney Parkway

Westlake OH 44145
440-892-5511

FAX: 440-892-0387

email: rkline(@dodenhoftf.com

1/17/2017



